From: Engin Cenkci

Sent: 11 November 2024 20:54

To: Planning

Subject: Application ref 2023/3824/p Josh Lawlor

Hi Mr Lawlor, due to my mother illness , Im staying in turkey | receive message our
hurdwick keasehilder group, councel are planing the built new flats on our property
parking spaces | bought those properties for investnent , when | bought them |
consider location and parking spaces , now counsel gets benefit out of invesment Im
objecting this situation these properties and oarking spaces are belong to us councel
cant make desicion on ourland without consultant us ! What do | have to do to stop
that process, | own 1 & 4 hurdwick house nw1 please do get in touch to me regards

Engin cenkci

AOL stationery



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foverview.mail.yahoo.com%2Ffeatures%2Fstationery&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cc0bd61b9fea642a5774f08dd0293022b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638669552600720937%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s8msf4WgJrGpBw9zFt3CadZpnFBjxQMpuzWSCnirTe4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.paperlesspost.com%2Fcards%2Fcard%2F8440%3Futm_medium%3Dreferral%26utm_source%3Dyahoo_birdlogo%26utm_campaign%3Dbirdlogo%26utm_term%3D8440%26pp_channel%3Dyahoo&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cc0bd61b9fea642a5774f08dd0293022b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638669552600695383%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GxVQvUWOI2z3eo2dtJBx%2FUnZi1dOql8Epi6P71Zl4G8%3D&reserved=0

